

Real Estate and Design

Michael Thomas, Director of Design

October 10, 2016

Mr. Herbert
Email
City of Broken Arrow
(jherbert@brokenarrowok.gov) 220 S First Street
Broken Arrow, OK 74012

SENT VIA:

RE: Walmart Neighborhood Market Store No. 4662-00
Broken Arrow, Oklahoma
Project No. 14-5835

Mr. Herbert,

Pursuant to your request, Walmart agrees to file an amended plat for the Countyline Crossings subdivision after FEMA approves the LOMR-F for the project for the purpose of updating the 100-year flood plain boundary.

Please contact Elliott Reed with Cochran Engineering with any questions or comments.

Sincerely,



Michael Thomas
Director of Design